September 12, 2018

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE

FROM:  SANFORD C. SHUGART

President
RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES & FEES
Course Course .

Area Number Course Title Fee

BCP 7572 Service Maintenance Technician -Apartments $4,395.00
Fire Inspector Refresher: Leading the Fire Prevention Division & Back

CFT 124 to Basics in the Fire Alarm Systems $68.00

CET 7125 Flre_lnspector Refresher: NFPA 101 Assembly Occupancy & Plans $68.00
Review for NFPA
Fire Inspector Refresher: Building Code for Fire Officials and Fire

CFT 7126 Safety during Demo & Construction $68.00
Fire Inspector Refresher: Management of Fire Prevention

CFT 1127 Activities/NFPA 13R Fire Sprinkler Systems $68.00
Fire Inspector Refresher: Fire Marshall Credentials & Professional

CFT 128 Development/NFPA 101 Ch.43 Bldg Rehab $68.00

CNB 6016 | Security Manager $545.00

CNB 6017 Private Investigator Intern $545.00

CNB 6018 Interviewing & Report Writing $125.00

CNP 7622 A to Z Grant Writing Il - Beyond the Basics - ONLINE $119.00

CNP 7623 Introduction to Mobile Security - ONLINE $59.00

CNP 7624 Nonprofit Suite - ONLINE $299.00

CNP 7625 CompTIA Security+ Certification Prep 2 - ONLINE $119.00

CNz 2106 Building Information Modeling (REVIT with Dynamo) $383.18

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of VValencia College approve the
Continuing Education Courses & Fees, as presented.

%Mcgﬁ%ﬁf'

Presiden



